From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: 5/26/2011 3:35:56 PM
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Ok with me

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:2¢ AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Your formulation works for me. If Paul is good with it, can you go ahead and circulate to DEA,
ATF, and the USAO and tell them we'd like to get it to the Hill today? Thanks.

Matt

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:14 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

DP

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.
————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 8:47 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty
(OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

DEA

DOJ-FF-33863



T M\
As you'll see below, DP
Matt
————— Original Message—--———-
From: | ATFE (ATF)
Sent: Thursday, May Zo, 2011 8:10 AM
To: Azelrod. Matthew (QDAG) . .
Ce: i ATF i _Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Chait,
Mark R. (ATF); | ATF
Subject: FW: DEX FEIZUTE ST ATF FESTaHd Furious AK-47s.

ATF

DOJ-FF-33864
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